IDAHO PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

MINUTES OF DECISION MEETING

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL

January 14, 2025 – 1:30 p.m.

In attendance was Commissioner Eric Anderson, Commissioner John R. Hammond, Jr. and Commissioner Lodge. Commissioner Anderson called the meeting to order.

The first order of business was the **APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING** on December 31st, 2024. The Commission voted unanimously to approve the minutes as written.

The next order of business was **CONSENT AGENDA**:

- 2. Action Item: Joseph Terry's January 14, 2025, Decision Memorandum re: Investigation Into Valiant Idaho, Inc. and TIC Utilities, LLC, Owners of a Northern Idaho Water Supply and Distribution System; Case No. GNR-W-24-01.
- 3. Action Item: Chris Burdin's January 14, 2025, Decision Memorandum re: In the Matter of Idaho Power Company's Application for Approval of a Special Contract and Tariff Schedule 28 to Provide Electric Service to Micron Idaho Semiconductor Manufacturing (Triton) LLC; Case No IPC-E-24-44.
- 4. Action Item: Chris Burdin's January 14, 2025, Decision Memorandum re: In the Matter of Idaho Power Company's Application for Approval of a Power Purchase Agreement with Jackalope Wind, LLC, and a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity for the Jackalope Wind Project; Case No. IPC-E-24-46.
- 5. Action Item: Chris Burdin's January 14, 2025, Decision Memorandum re: Investigation Into Buckskin Properties, Inc., Owner of a Water Supply and Distribution System; Case No. BPI-W-24-01.
- 6. Action Item: Chris Burdin's January 14, 2025, Decision Memorandum re: In the Matter of Idaho Power Company's Annual Compliance Filing to Update the Substation Allowance Amount Under Schedule 19, Large Power Service; Tariff Advice No. IPC-TAE-24-06.
- 7. Action Item: Dayn Hardie's January 14, 2025, Decision Memorandum re: In the Matter of Gem State Water Company, LLC's Application for Authority to Increase Its Rates and Charges for Water Service; Case No. GSW-W-24-01.
- 8. Action Item: Dayn Hardie's January 14, 2025, Decision Memorandum re: In the Matter of Intermountain Gas Company's Application for Determination of 2023 Energy Efficiency Expenses as Prudently Incurred; Case No. INT-G-24-05.

- 9. Action Item: Dayn Hardie's January 14, 2025, Decision Memorandum re: Investigation Into Red Pheasant Holdings, LLC—Owner of a Water Supply and Distribution System; Case No. RED-W-24-01.
- 10. Action Item: Adam Triplett's January 14, 2025, Decision Memorandum re: In the Matter of Avista's 2025 Integrated Resource Plan (IRP); Case No. AVU-E-24-13.
- 11. Action Item: Adam Triplett's January 14, 2025, Decision Memorandum re: In the Matter of Idaho Power Company's Application for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity for Two Battery Storage Facilities; Case No. IPC-E-24-45.

The next order of business was FULLY SUBMITTED MATTERS:

- 12. Deliberation Memorandum re: In the Matter of Young Family Farms' Formal Complaint Against Idaho Power Company; Case No. IPC-E-24-33 [Chris Burdin, Attorney].
- 13. Deliberation Memorandum re: In the Matter of the Petition to Cancel CPCN No. 317 for Island Park Water Company; Case No. ISL-W-24-01 [Dayn Hardie, Attorney].
- 14. Deliberation Memorandum re: In the Matter of Idaho Power Company's Application for Modifications to the Company's Irrigation Demand Response Program, Schedule 23 and Commercial & Industrial Demand Response Program, Schedule; 82; Case No. IPC-E-24-37 [Dayn Hardie, Attorney].
- 15. Deliberation Memorandum re: In the Matter of Rocky Mountain Power's Application for Authority to Increase Its Rates and Charges in Idaho; Case No. PAC-E-24-04 [Adam Triplett, Attorney].

Commissioner Anderson stated that Item 3 under Fully Submitted Matters would be deliberated privately.

Commissioner Anderson stated there was no further business before the Commission and the meeting was adjourned.

1 Jan Rayan	1/21/2025
COMMISSION SECRETARY	DATE OF APPROVAL